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From: charles gray/ny/frs 

Sent: Wed Sep 17 200817:20:03 EDT 

g reg .cav an ag h@ ny .frb .org ;j osep h .so mm er@ ny .frb .org ;g reg .cav a nag h@ ny .frb.org ;cath eri ne.k u ng@ ny .frb .org; hel en 
To: m ucciolo/ny/frs@frs;"azish filabi" <azish.filabi@ny.frb.org> ;susan m claughlin/ny/frs@frs;andrew 

danzig/ny /frs@frs; 

CC: shaw n phillips/ny/frs@frs;"m ichelle m eertens" <m ichelle.m eertens@ny.frb.org> ;"denley chew" 
< denley .chew@ny .f rb.org>; 

Subject: Fw: AIG Equity Call 

FY I .. th i s is a d is cu s s i o n sh e et th at W a c h t e 11 c i r cu I ate d f o r a ca 11 th at to o k p I a c e at n o o n ( B ax t er a n d 
Jester) to discuss alternatives for Treasury/us to hold some form of equity interest (warrants, preferred 
stock) in A IG. I understand from Jester that no final decisions have been made on this yet, and that 
W achtell will shortly be circulating a new sheet like this reflecting them ost current thinking. I will 
circulate that when it arrives. 

Sent from my Black Berry Wireless H andheld 

•···· Original Message•···· 
From: Thomas Baxter 
Sent: 09/17/2008 04:04 PM EDT 
To: Charles Gray 
Subject: Fw: AIG Equity Call 

Thomas C. Baxter, Jr. 
General Counsel and Executive Vice President 
Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
·· ·· · Forwarded by Helen Ayala/NY /FRS on 09/17/2008 04:00 PM 

Stephen.A lbrecht@do.treas.gov 
09/17/200812:11 PM 

To 
Thorn as.B axter@ny.frb.org 
C C 

Subject 
FW: AIG Equity Call 

From: Albrecht, Stephen 
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Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 200811:42 AM 
To: Wilkinson, Jim; Norton, Jeremiah; Jester, Dan (Contractor); Shafran, Steven; Schaffer, Laurie; 
Knepper, John; B ieger, Peter; 'RK i m@w Irk.com'; L SM akow@W L RK .com 
Cc: Hoyt, Robert 
Subject: AIG Equity Call 
We'd like to have a call tow alk through the issues we have identified regarding USG ownership of A IG 
equity. The issues for discussion are listed on the attached agenda. 
We'd like to have this call as soon as possible .. would everyone be available at 11 :45 or 12? Please em ail 
me back your availability and w e'II set the time. 
We can use this call in line: 
C a 11 i n ( 2 0 2 ) 9 2 7 -2 2 5 5 
Passcode 545102 
Thanks. 
«A IG Equity Issues.doc» 
Stephen M. Albrecht 
Counselor to the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
2 0 2 -6 2 2 -0 2 8 3 ( m a i n ) 
202-622-2882 (fax) 
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AIG Equity Considerations 

I. Qualified Financial & Other Contracts 

• Does a change in control trigger any QFC provisions/events of default? If 
yes, what are the consequences in the market? 

• CDS between 3rd parties where AIG is a "reference entity" 
• ATG CDS 
• AIG Debt 
• Derivative contracts 
• Lines of credit? 
• Other? 

2. Thrift/Banking Considerations 

• What are the implications of the Treasury Dept. or FRBNY owning a 
controlling interest in a Thrift holding company? 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

How will OTS regulate? Can Treasury have a voice regarding the 
Thrift considering the statutory wall prohibiting Treasury from 
"intervening in any matter or proceeding before the OTS?" 
Will there be a competitive advantage or disadvantage due to 
government ownership'? 
What operational issues will need to be addressed by the 
government as shareholder? 
Are there any FDIC or OCC issues to consider? 

3. Regulatory Approvals 

• What regulatory approvals will need to be obtained for the change of 
control to be completed? 

• Federal - OTS, FTC? 
• State 50 state insurance regulators'? 
• International insurance regulators (EU, others)? 
• Who will be responsible for obtaining approval AIG? 
• Other countries' "CFIUS" approvals based on AIG ownership of 

foreign entities. 

4. Operational Issues 

• What operational decisions will need to be made by the USG as 
shareholder? 

• What conflicts may arise with USG ownership? 

1 

FRBNY-ST ARR(CFC )-0503248 



JX-89-U Page 4 of 5
CONFIDENTIAL 

PRIVILEGED 
PRE-DECISIONAL MATERIAL 

• E.g. what dealings with foreign governments will now be imputed 
to USG (e.g. Indian govt insurance policies, managing foreign 
employees)? 

• What holdings docs ATG hold in foreign governments that will 
now vest in the USG (e.g. Taiwan debt holdings) Arc there any 
limits on what investments USG can hold, or hold an interest in? 

• Will there be a competitive advantage or disadvantage due to government 
ownership? 

• What will be the USG role as shareholder in any liquidation activity, and 
how will those decisions be made? 

5. Securities Laws 

• Are there any filings or regulatory issues that would fall to the USG as 
shareholder, rather than to AIG? 

6. Tax Issues 

• Section 382 considerations and potential rule issuance 
• Others? 

7. Federal Budget 

• Will a controlling interest in AIG force ATG to come "on balance sheet"? 
What are the budget implications? Does it matter whether Treasury or 
FRBNY holds the interest? 

8. Federal Law 

• Does the Government Corporation Control Act (3 I USC 9102) prohibit 
USG ownership of AIG'? 

• Does the Treasury Gift Acceptance Authority 31 USC 321 ( d)(l) authorize 
Treasury to accept the equity as consideration under the FRBNY deal? 

• Does the Treasury Disposition Authority (31 USC 324) authorize Treasury 
to dispose of/liquidate any equity held by Treasury? 

9. Policy Issues 
• What other agencies would be affected by USG ownership? State? SEC? 
• What firewalls would need to be erected to protect USG interests and 

Treasury or FRBNY employees? 
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• Does USG control create a hybrid situation similar to the GS Es? 
• What are the implications of USG control if there is another major 

insurance event ( e.g. hurricanes, earthquakes)? 
• How does control over mortgage insurance business affect the USG 

approach to the housing crisis? 

I 0. Implementation Options 
• Which entity (Treasury or FRBNY) needs to hold the equity? 
• Warrants v. Preferred? 
• Limitations on voting rights? 
• Blind Trust? 
• Financial Agent to administer? 
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